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UNION GAS V. NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED:
LEAVE TO DISCONTINUE SERVICE APPLICATION FILED AUGUST 1,2008

RE:

Dear Sir/Madam:

October 8, 2008 4e
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1 E4

Attention: Board Secretary

The Municipality of Thames Centre received a request from the Town of Aylmer to support their
request for intervenor status in the upcoming proceedings before the Ontario Energy Board with

respect to the discontinuation of natural gas to Natural Resource Gas Limited.

At its last regular meeting held on October 6, 2008, the Council discussed the above-noted
matter.

I wish to advise that the Council enacted the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Thames Centre
hereby supports the request by the Town of Aylmer for intervenor status in any
upcoming proceedings before the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) with respect to the
discontinuation of natural gas to Natural Resources Gas Limited (NRG); and further, that
a letter of support of the Town of Aylmer's request be forwarded to the OEB for their
consideration. Carried.

The Municipality also has a vested interest in this matter, and as such would appreciate the
Board's consideration concerning the discontinuation of natural gas to NRG.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter.74:
Margaret Lewis
Clerk

/ml
cc. Heather Adams, Administrator, Town of Aylmer


